Jacks & Jills Meeting Minutes September 16, 2024

Call to order: Meeting called to order at 1:00 p.m. by Chair, Jackie Deal with the Salute to the Flag.

Roll Call: All officers and Board liaisons, Jill Goldman and Ken Smedley, were present. Thirty-two memberships were represented and two AWL renters attended.

Minutes: Minutes had been posted on website. A few corrections were made to minutes and they were approved as corrected.

Treasurer's Report: For July and August, 2024.

June Ending Bal.	\$2748.82
July Income	\$1174.60
July Expenses	\$ 765.71
July Ending Bal.	\$3157.71
Aug. Income	\$ 814.40
Aug.Expenses	\$. 465.64
Aug. Ending Bal.	\$3506.47
Petty Cash	\$ 100.00

Report will be filed for Audit.

Message from the Chair - Jackie read a skit about "Everybody, Somebody, Anybody, and Nobody" which was entertaining and made its point.

Birthdays and Anniversaries - We had a three birthdays in July and spared them the "Birthday" song

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Boutique: Trish Hall - No Report

Food Pantry: Mary Lou Rodriguez reported that August delivery was 205 pounds.

Ice Cream: Barbara Russell no report. July income - \$187.00; August income - \$149.00.

J&J Table: Anita Covington - Table is looking good but please no hats or shoes. Cathey will be taking over in October. July income - \$158.50; August income - \$190.85.

Library: Kay Seliskar/Kathy Perry - Jackie Barker reported that they have reorganized books with fewer categories.

Memory Book: Rick DeYoung - No report.

Purchasing: Jill Goldman requested that you put your name beside your purchase request so she can contact you if necessary.

School Supplies: Angie Mabry reported that they took supplies to the high school and secondary school and they were very appreciative.

Sodas: Jeanne Bold reported that she will be adding Diet Dr. Pepper. July Income - \$150.50: August income - \$31.00.

Sunshine: Cathey Johnson said they had one sympathy card for Skip Eytalis.

Welcome: Karen Hofferber reported that they greeted 59 guests on 33 sites between Aug 19 and Sep 15.

OLD BUSINESS/REPORTS

- **Chapter 9 Report -** Anita Covington reported that they had a nice meeting and are trying to regroup. All Park members can join Chapter 9 for \$5.00/person.
- **Social Hour -** Sharon Elliott reported that Terry Brock from the Body Shop came three weeks ago and demonstrated use of equipment and proper maintenance. She attended Chamber Ambassadors Conference the next Friday. This past Friday a representative from The Landing came.
- **CARE Silent Auction -** \$333.50 was made and will be sent to Livingston.
- Labor Day Activities Karen Hofferber reported that the cart races were fun even though participation was light; the women won Bean Bag Baseball AGAIN; and she thanked Ray and Janice Vaughn for the baked potatoes which were a great hit! George Boykin donated his Birthday cake for dessert and there was plenty of it.
- **Garden Group Lunch/Movie -** Jill reported that they celebrated fried green tomatoes with the food and the movie and they made around \$200 in donations.

ANNOUNCEMENTS/UPCOMING EVENTS

- **Social Hour** Sharon Elliott said that this coming Friday she will report on the Ambassador conference.
- **Chapter 9 -** Anita Covington said she covered it under old business.
- **Farewells Snowbirds Event -** Carolyn reported that this will be combined with Social Hour on Oct. 4 and details will be forthcoming.
- **Toys for Tots -** Carolyn said this was an opportunity for the Snowbirds to contribute since they are gone at Christmas time. Donations may be put on stage in big room.
- **Update on Furry Friends Group -** It was announced that on Oct 12 from 11 a.m. to 1 p.m. they will have an event. This will include lunch consisting of "dog" food (hot dogs, corn dogs, etc.) for a suggested donation of \$5.00. Please bring you own table service and beverage of choice. They will also be selling bricks to commemorate your pet for \$20 each and have basket raffles.
- **Halloween Party -** Rooms are reserved from 5 p.m. to 8 p.m. and we need volunteers to organize and decorate.
- **Thanksgiving Dinner** Denis Perkins will prepare the turkey and dessert & sides will be pot luck. The following Saturday is when we decorate for Christmas after Coffee & Donuts.
- **J & J Yard Sale -** We will begin setting things aside for sale in the Clubhouse but we need volunteers to help organize.

NEW BUSINESS

- Wheels on Board Chairs Richard Hickethier said that the wheels are ruining the floors because they are not working properly and he has priced sturdier replacements. It was suggested that this might be a Board issue since they purchased the chairs and item was tabled.
- **Floor Cleaning -** This is scheduled for Thursday, Sept. 26 from 10 a.m. to 6 p.m. All activities will be cancelled and it was suggested that the whole Clubhouse be closed. Notices will be posted.
- **J & J Guidelines** it was suggested that our guidelines be posted on our on-line page as well as the committees and chairs. We agreed that this was a great idea.

Glider Chair Cushions - Peggy Russell suggested that we replace the cushions on the chairs. She agreed to research prices so a motion could be made to approve amount at a subsequent meeting.

New Timber Valley Flags - Cathy Deyo was thankful for the new flags that were flying but didn't know who to thank. Jill Goldman - THANK YOU!

Meeting was adjourned at 2 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Valerie Knowles, Secretary